Heart Attack Fatal

To Harold Spaulding ! 5

Every employee and patient at!

the Gowanda State Hospital was

stunned at the news when they. &

learned that Harold Spaulding,

died of a heart attack on Thurs-;

day evening, September 17th.

He is survived

and Jean, 7.

Mr. Spaulding started work at
the Gow};nd State Hospital April
1, 1941 as a farmer, but was trans- 4
ferred to Motor Equipment Re- ¢
pairman February 1, 1949, and was
ippointed to the position of Motor
Foreman November

Jehicle
.952.

At the hospital he was a mem-
er of the Civil Service Associa-
ion and served as a member on
he board of directors as well as
n the membership committee. He
-as also a member of the main
arage bowling team in the hos-

ital bowling league.

At home in his community in
ottage Mr. Spaulding was a very

He was
ssistant steward, master several
mes and a past master of the

ottage Chapter— Both he and |

stive Grange member.
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For 136 years, the New-
comb family farm has been
a landmark at Cottage, north

of South Dayton on the road -

to Gowanda.

The farm, owned and oper-
ated by Mr. and Mrs. Albert
L. Spaulding, is primarily a
dairy farm, and Mr. Spaul-
dine savs that in
vears he has operated it, he
has purchased only threa
cows. The farm now has 19
head, all adult cows.

Assisting in Lhe operation
are their son, Harold, and
Mr. Spaulding’s brother, El-
mer, who have repurchased
some of the original New-
comb land and who also keep
about 600 layers. At various
times sheep and maple prod-
ucts have been major indus-
tries on the farm.

Its history dates to Thomas
Newcomb, Mrs. Spaulding's
grandfather, who was born
in 1799 at Argyle, N.Y. He
came Lo Cottage in 1817 and
nurchased the original 282 1-2
acres from the Holland Land
Company, and is listed
among the earliest settlers of
the Town of Dayton.

He built a log house, and
began to clear the land. The
forest trees were felled into
long piles similar to wind-
rows and burned, and the
stumps which were removed
weve placed in line to form
stump fences.. .

c—ln Grotahor. 1823, “Phpmras—

MNewcomb married Sylvia
Cooper, who was born in
Vermont but probably had
moved with her family to the
Leon area. They had six chil-
dren: Jane, Emeline, Amos,
who died when a child; Ed-
win and George.

Sylvia died Jan. 27, 1837,
and in July the {ollowing
y2ar Thomas married Debor-
ah Farnsworth.

Home Built in 1841

In 1841, Daniel Libbey,
then 21, built the present
house on the Spaulding farm.
Libbey was a grandfather of
Mrs. Spaulding and of Miss
Mabel Libbey and Mrs. Vern
Woolley, Balcoms Corners,
whose farm was Family Cen-
tury Farm No. 95 in this se-
ries.

The similarity in appear-’

ance and interior plan of the
Libbey and Spaulding houses
suggests that Danijel Libbey
useq the Libbey home as a
plan for the one he built for
" Newcomb, The builder df the

the RA—-—
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COTTAGE LANDMARK FOR 136 YEARS—This is the farm home, built
in 1841, and modernized dairy barn on the Albert L. Spaulding farm at Cot-
tage, which has remained since 1817 in the Newcomb family. This house prob-
ably was modelled by its builder after another Century Farm home, that of the
Libbey family at Balcoms Corners. Mrs. Spaulding is a member of the third
generation of Newcombs on the farm.
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llouse in the lTown 2f Villeno-
va, is not known.

The barns probably were
built at the same time. The
main section is 120 by 30
feet, and probabl; was the
cow barn. Another, the origi-
nal horse barn, 40 by 30 feet,
was moved by Aljert Spaul-
ding to form an “L" with the
large section, and a gambrel
roof was built over the entire
barn. E

The youngest scn, George,
enlisted in the Unaion Army
Sept. 30, 1862. H: was cap-
tured by the Ccnfederates,
and starved to decath in Lib-
by Prison, Richmand, Va. He
left a son, also named
George. ‘

The two girls married and
moved west., The family
knows of three of Jane's
grandchildren, named Hub-
bard, now living, two at
Portland, Ore.

Thomas Newcoinb died in
1874, leaving his property to
his son, Edwin., and grand-
son, George. Edwin received
the buildings an 115 acres,
and George. Was LIl _rhe re«r
mainder. Thomas' widow,
Deborah, died Sept. 15, 1881.

Land Returns to Family

Edwin married Annie Lib-
bey, Daniel's daughtenr,
March 2, 1881, They had one
daughter, Velma, Mrs. Spaul-
ding, born March 5, 1883.

George raised sheep un his
section of the farm before he
sold it and moved west.

Velma married Albert L.
Spaulding, Colden, Sept. 17.
1902. Edwin Newcomb dicd
in June, 1925, leaving the
property to his widow, An-
nie, who in turn left it to
Mrs. Spaulding at her death
in September, 1935,

Mr. Spaulding purchased
16 acres, and his brother, El-
mer, bought 22 acres of the
land originally owned by
George, The farm is operat-
ed as one 130-acre unit by
the brothers and by the
Spauldings’ son, Harold,

Harold, born Dec. 20, 1909,
married Dorothy Sandy, Cot-
tage, in May, 1932. They
have two children, Linda, 9,
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gave 2 half acic of his laud | &
to Harold, who has bhuilt a (U,
home across the road from
the family homestead, and d
Elmer and Harold operate &J
the poultry business in addi- o
tion to helping with the dairy S
work. Elmer lives at the -
family home. i
Pioneers in League, Grange LAY
Albert joined the Dairy- o
men's League Oct. 1, 1916, -
when “the Oakes Local wasf =
formed. Mr. ang Mrs. Spaul-i'
ding have 50-year Grang
pins: Mrs. Spaulding ha'i N
been a member of Cottag )
Grange for 54 years., joining, ~
at 14, and Mr. Spaulding hay, —~
beern a4 member for 51 yeal: N
Mrs. Spaulding has beciy 0
treasurer of the Grange any = o
of the Ladies Aid, and a trus = -
tee of Perrysburg School Disa.. S o
trict No, 9, for many years. By

The house occupied by Ed-
win, which stood north of the
family home, was separaled
by Mr. Spaulding, and part.
was ardded to the main house

to form a woodshed. The rest |
was converted into Tr _sugat ¢
" house,

whieh  hiened ‘g
vears ago. The sugar housc
was rebuilt, but no rugar has
heen made for the past four
or five years.

The main
other changes from time to
time. Albert H. Libbey, Mrs.,
Spaulding’s cousin, built the
porches about 40 vears ago,
and these also follow the
slyle of the Libbev home. A
large chimney in the center
of the house has been re-
moved, and there has been
some rearrangement of
rooms.

Owners f the ecenturv
farm have ='cn many politi-
cal changes. The Town of
Dayton was separated from
the Town of Perry in 1833,
and the township line was
drawn along the northern
boundary of the farm.

Cottage, at the time the
farm was founded, was
krown as West Dayton. It
later was called Slab City.
and when a postoffice was
es.ablished there in 1830. it
first earned the name Cot-
ta:ge.

Libbey house, the first frame

and Jean, 6. In 1934—FEImer

g - == X

house has =cen

(



